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Administrative Order for Compliance, Docket Number CWA-08-2013-0032 
In the Matter of James and Kay Bianco 

Dear Mr. Robinson: 

This letter is in response to your request, on behalf of James and Kay Bianco, to extend the deadline for 
submission of a restoration plan, pursuant to paragraph III.5 of the September 24,2013, Administrative 
Order for Compliance referenced above, to Monday, December 9, 2013. The request is granted. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Peggy Livingston, EPA Enforcement Attorney, at 
303-312-6858. Any questions from the consultant preparing the plan should be directed to Monica 
Heimdal, Enforcement Officer, at 303-312-6359. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

cc: 
Monica Heimdal, 8ENF-W 
Peggy Livingston, 8ENF-L 

Sincerely, 

/f(,;T~ ~r-
An drew M. Gaydosh 
Assistant Regional Administrator 
Office of Enforcement, Compliance, and 

Envirorunental Justice 


